Salsman, Kari

From: Salsman, Kari

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 8:26 AM
To: Gauthier, Gail C

Subject: Annual Report Deficiency Notice

Good morning Gail,

This email is a deficiency notice for the 2022 annual reports listed below. The reports are considered deficient until the
following issue(s) are addressed:

BMAR-2023-0695
BMAR-2023-0696
BMAR-2023-0697
BMAR-2023-0699
(Telephone - CLEC)
BMAR-2023-0700
(Telephone - IXC)
BMAR-2023-0701
CLEC)
BMAR-2023-0702
BMAR-2023-0710
BMAR-2023-0712
CLEC)
BMAR-2023-0713
IXC)

Earthlink Business, LLC (Telephone - CLEC)
Earthlink Business, LLC (Telephone - IXC)
Earthlink Business, LLC (Telephone - IVolIP)
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, LLC

McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, LLC
PAETEC Communications, LLC (Telephone -
PAETEC Communications, LLC (Telephone - IXC)
Windstream Missouri, LLC (Telephone - ILEC)

Windstream Nuvox Missouri, LLC (Telephone -

Windstream Nuvox Missouri, LLC (Telephone -

Iltem No. 5 of page 2 of your
annual report fails to identify the
proper Relay Missouri surcharge
of $.10. Please verify the Relay
Missouri surcharge applied to
customers.

BMAR-2023-0698
BMAR-2023-0703
BMAR-2023-0704
BMAR-2023-0705
CLEC)
BMAR-2023-0706
IXC)
BMAR-2023-0707
IVolP)
BMAR-2023-0709
BMAR-2023-0711
CLEC/IXC)

MASSCOMM, LLC (Telephone - IVoIP)

Talk America, LLC (Telephone - CLEC)

Talk America, LLC (Telephone - IXC)
Windstream Communications, LLC (Telephone -

Windstream Communications, LLC (Telephone -
Windstream Communications, LLC (Telephone -

Windstream KDL, LLC (Telephone — CLEC/IXC)
Windstream Norlight, LLC (Telephone —

Item No. 5 of page 2 of your
annual report fails to identify the
proper Relay Missouri surcharge
of $.10. Please verify the Relay
Missouri surcharge applied to
customers.

The company is reporting 0 line
guantities but is reporting local
service revenue. If your annual
report should have reported line
guantities then please amend
your annual report accordingly.

Iltem No. 5 of page 2 of your
annual report fails to identify the
proper Relay Missouri surcharge of
$.10. Please verify the Relay




BMAR-2023-0708 Windstream lowa Communications, LLC Missouri surcharge applied to

(Telephone - ILEC) customers.

e The company is reporting “$S0” in
local service revenue however the
company is reporting line
guantities. If you annual report
should have reported local
revenues then please amend the
report accordingly.

Please resubmit your revised annual report in its entirety to correct the deficiency. Any revised annual report/response
must be filed within the Missouri Commission's Electronic Filing and Information System (EFIS) using the identification
number(s) in the subject of this email. This deficiency must be resolved within the next 20 days. Failure to respond and
adequately resolve the deficiency by this deadline may result in punitive action against the company.

Thanks,
Kari Salsman | Missouri Public Service Commission | 573-526-5630



